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RAR Official Filing:
3/23/01 % xx%kk%%q1:34 AM****¥***¥kKay Flynn*******xxq

Kay Flynn

To: Tracey Biggins; Lorena Espinoza

Ce: Troy Rendell; Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Docket 010232-WU - Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc.

Thanks, Tracey. We'll show it correctly on vote sheet and agenda page.

——Original Message-----

From: Tracey Biggins

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 11:35 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Lorena Espinoza

Cc: Troy Rendell; Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Docket 010232-WU - Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc.

The correct name is Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc. We will make the verbal correction at agenda.
Thanks

--——-Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 11:27 AM

To: Tracey Biggins; Lorena Espinoza

Cc: Troy Rendell; Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: RE: Docket 010232-WU - Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc.
Importance: High

I did not mention in my earlier e-mail that I need a response asap.

We are in the final stages of agenda prep and I have to have your response in order to incorporate the correction (if appropriate) in
the agenda.

Thanks.

Kay

-—-Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2001 10:17 AM

To: Tracey Biggins; Lorena Espinoza

Cc: Troy Rendell; Blanca Bayo; Sandy Moses

Subject: Docket 010232-WU - Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc.

In Issue 1 of the rec for this docket, the company name is shown as "Lake Yale Treatment Association Inc." However, the certificated
name of the company is "Lake Yale Treatment Associates, Inc." We would like to show the name correctly on the agenda page and
vote sheet, but we need confirmation from you that you will make a verbal correction at agenda.

Can you confirm that the correction will be made at agenda?

Kay
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RAR Official Filing:
4/23/01***********1:05 PM***********Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders 69497 - TRE
From: Dorothy Menasco f)/

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 1:04 PM W
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Janet Harrison

Subject: The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance
Sensitivity: Private

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Granting Application for Limited Proceeding and
Approving Increased Rates

Docket No. 001806-WU

File Name: 001806o0r.rrj

Atty: Ralph

Order Denying Emergency Rates and Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Denying Request for
a Limited Proceeding for a Temporary and Permanent Rate Increase

Docket No. 010168-WU

File Name: 010168or.rrj

Atty: Ralph

Order Approving Tariff Implementing a Late Payment Charge
Docket No. 010232-WU

File Name: 010232o0r.lae

Atty: Lorena

Order Acknowledging Appointment of Receivership to County, Cancellation of Certificates Nos.
061-W and 061-S, and Closing Docket

Docket No. 000292-WS$S

File Name: 0002920r.lae

Atty: Lorena

Order Modifying Order No. PSC-00-2243-PAA-WS

Docket No. 001138-WS

File Name: 001138or.lae

Atty: Lorena \ ‘C
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' RAR Official Filing:
5/17/01%***x**¥x***7:36 AM***********Matllda Sanders* k¥ k¥ kkkk*kkq

Matilda Sanders [[29-Co
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 9\,
Sensitivity: Private

ok

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 4:59 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Janet Harrison; Lorena Espinoza
Subject: FW:

Sensitivity: Private

Woops! Make that ready to be issued on FRIDAY!!! Please do not issue before Friday. Thank4you!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2001 4:58 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Janet Harrison

Subject:

Sensitivity: Private

The Consummating Orders for the follov. ig dockets have been transferred to GCOrders for
issuance.

Docket No. 010232-WU N
File Name: 010232co.lae i

Docket No. 001138-WS
File Name: 001138co.lae l )gj

Atty: Lorena




